ENAR	MINUTES OF MEETING				
ENAR Job No. 14-0221	Tender Enquiry No. PROC- FC/CB/PROJ/UCH(COM)-4462/2019 UCH COMPRESSION PROJECT				
Mode of Meeting	Date of Meeting	Date of Issue	MOM No.	Prepared by	
Via Microsoft Video Conferencing	14-July-2020	20-July-2020	001	MA	
Subject of Meeting: Tender Pre-Bid Meeting					

A Pre-bid meeting for the subject project was held via video conferencing on July 14, 2020.

During the meeting, following queries were raised by the bidders for which responses against each query are presented as:

S. No.	Description
	It was requested by the bidders to extend the project duration from 20 months to 22 or 24
1	months due to COVID-19 pandemic.
	In response, OGDCL/ENAR mentioned that targeted schedule is already lagging behind
	therefore; duration of project execution will remain same.
	It was inquired whether any leveling/earth-filling is required in proposed compression area.
2	OGDCL/ENAR informed that bidder has conducted pre-bid site visit to physically asses such
	issues and accordingly will be finalized during detailed engineering stage (after award of
	contract)
	Bidder asked regarding the supply of utilities i.e. electricity and security for camp facilities.
3	OGDCL/ENAR clarified that all such arrangements are to be fulfilled by the bidder as per tender
	requirements.
4	Canal crossing bridge width issue was raised by a bidder for transportation of heavy equipment.
	OGDCL informed that same bridge has already been used for transportation in past projects.
	For relocation of existing diesel storage tank and its ancillaries, bidder inquired about the
5	leveling/earth-filling of newly proposed location.
	OGDCL/ENAR responded that bidder to carry out/consider all such work after assessment of site
	during detailed engineering phase. However, as a minimum, the same levels shall be achieved.
	Bidder inquired about the distance of Wellheads from main plant facility where new Methanol
6	Injection skids are to be installed.
	OGDCL informed that the approximate distance is 22.3, 19.73, 17.2, 4.57, 18.67, 21.32, 16.2 and
	18.0 Kms (i.e for well # 7, 8, 9, D1B, 19, 27, 28/6B and 32) respectively.
7	Bidder inquired about the condition of road tracks to wellheads.
	OGDCL/ENAR informed that Jeepable tracks (non-metallic) tracks are present.

8	For query related to carry out performance test of compressors at site. ENAR informed that the Performance Tests at site shall be carried out as per Tender requirements.
9	Bidder inquired about Electrical Study of UCH-I & II plant. OGDCL/ENAR informed that load flow and short circuit of existing plants is available and will be shared (in pdf format) with the successful bidder after award of the contract. It was also informed that since the aforesaid studies were conducted at earlier stages of the past projects, therefore, updated equipment values to be considered and any missing value to be obtain from site by bidder at their own. No price impact will be consider at later stage.
10	Bidder asked regarding Tax & custom duties matter while referring PBC-17. Bidder is required to consider all applicable taxes and custom duties in their bid price.

Notes:

1. Distribution to all attendees as per attached attendance sheet and all prospective bidders through OGDCL's website.